From: Barkus, Paul

To:

Cc: Mishaan, Jessica

Subject: In re Public Records Request_Angela Blouin 1993
Date: Friday, March 26, 2021 4:33:49 PM
Attachments: Angela Blouin 1993 initial response.pdf

Ms. Flynn,

Please find attached to this email the initial response to your public records request.
May | call you next week to discuss this request?

Sincerely,

Paul A. Barkus
Assistant Attorney General
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March 26, 2021

Marcia Flynn

Colchester, VT
05446

Re: Public Records Request — Angela Blouin 1993

Dear Ms. Flynn,

We are in receipt of your request for records that was received by the Vermont Attorney
General’s Office on March 23, 2021.

The Attorney General’s Office acknowledges that it possesses records it believes may be
responsive to your request. The breadth of your request requires the review of a voluminous case
file to properly respond. Therefore, the Attorney General’s Office will exercise its right to the
additional time necessary to prepare a response to your request that will include a potential cost

estimate. That response will be within ten business days of your request.
Sincerely,

/s/ Paul A. Barkus

Paul A. Barkus

Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division






From: Marcia Flynn

To: Barkus, Paul

Cc: Mishaan, Jessica

Subject: Re: In re Public Records Request_Angela Blouin 1993
Date: Friday, March 26, 2021 5:08:49 PM

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize
and trust the sender.

Good afternoon,

Yes of course. Please feel free to call me after 1:30 on weekdays or anytime on Wednesday’s.

I can be reached atH This is the first Foia request I’ve ever done. Usually | can
find information on the Internet. This case has turned up almost nothing. I am very interested

in becoming a private detective in the future. In the Angela Blouin case, | am simply looking

for facts in the case & the police report.

Thank you,
Mrs. Marcia Flynn
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From: Barkus, Paul <paul.barkus@vermont.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 4:33:43 PM

To: I

Cc: Mishaan, Jessica <Jessica.Mishaan@vermont.gov>
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





